
 

"Trusted Stewards of Idaho's Resources, from Main Street to Mountaintop" 

DIRECTOR’S OFFICE 
300 N 6th Street Suite 103 
PO Box 83720 
Boise ID 83720-0050 
Phone (208) 334-0200 
Fax (208) 334-5342 

STATE BOARD OF LAND COMMISSIONERS 
Brad Little, Governor 

Lawerence E. Denney, Secretary of State 
Lawrence G. Wasden, Attorney General 

Brandon D Woolf, State Controller 
Sherri Ybarra, Sup’t of Public Instruction DUSTIN T. MILLER, DIRECTOR 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

May 12, 2021 
 
 
  
 
RE: IDL RFP 21-304  - Idaho Shared Stewardship South Priority Landscape – NOTICE OF 
SOLICITATION CANCELLATION 
 
 
 
Pursuant to Idaho Department of Lands (IDL) Procurement Policy No. 13, Section XXVIII.C, IDL is 
cancelling RFP 21-304 – Idaho Shared Stewardship South Priority Landscape. 
 
IDL intends to resolicit this project in the fall/winter of 2021. 
 
Idaho Department of Lands will be exercising its right to enter into direct negotiations for a 
contract for this current field season. 
  
We sincerely appreciate the time and effort you invested in providing a proposal for this 
project.  
In light of this decision, your proposal package will be returned. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Patsi Shandera 
Senior Buyer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


